
Brian Schultz 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good morning, 

Brian Schultz 
Wednesday, March 09, 2022 9:02 AM 
Brandon Wendel 
RE: Request for Docket Title Change 

FILED 3/9/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 01684-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request we have changed the title of Dkt 20220013-TX to "Request for approval of name change on Certificate 
No. 8586 from Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Impact Telecom d/b/a Startec d/b/a Americatel d/b/a Matrix Business 
Technologies d/b/a Trinsic Communications d/b/a Vartec Telecom d/b/a Excel Telecommunications d/b/a Clear Choice 
Communications d/b/a Lingo to Lingo Telecom, LLC d/b/a Trinsic Communications d/b/a VarTec Telecom d/b/a Excel 
Telecommunications d/b/a Impact Telecom d/b/a Startec d/b/a Americatel d/b/a Clear Choice Communications d/b/a 
Lingo." 

We have also updated the utilities tab to reflect the correction to the name the utility is requesting change to. 

Sincerely, 

S'~S~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850.413.6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Brandon Wendel <BWendel@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 8:55 AM 
To: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Request for Docket Title Change 

Good morning Brian, 

Please change the docket title for Docket No. 20220013-TX to "Request for approval of name change on Certificate No. 
8586 from Matrix Telecom, LLC d/b/a Impact Telecom d/b/a Startec d/b/a Americatel d/b/a Matrix Business 
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

This change is to match the original name of the requesting entity to its name in MCD, as well as to match the requested 
name change to the amended request filed on February 16, 2022 in the docket. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks! 
 

Brandon Wendel 
Public Utility Analyst III 
 
Office of Industry Development & 
  Market Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6928 
E-mail: Bwendel@psc.state.fl.us 
  

PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law.    
Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business 
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public 
and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e‐mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 




